Lexington-I*ayette Urban County Govetnment
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Comtnissionet
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Utban County Council
FROM: hief Mark Barnard

Lexington Police Department
CC: Commissioner Ronnie Bastin

Depattment of Public Safety
DATE: June 12, 2017

SUBJECT:  Echo 24 (R290-2017) — Change Order No. 1

Request

Request Council Authorization to approve Change Order No. 1 to contract R290-2017 with Echo
24 to increase contract by $8,431. Original contract pricing $$63,142, this increases the total
cost of the contract to $71,573.

Why are you tequesting?

Due to unanticipated overtime to complete the upper floor in the month of June. Echo 24 has
encountered several problems that has caused delays in the project and this overtime is necessary to
complete a portion of the building to get it ready for move in.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
This action increases the cost of the original contract by $8,431. Total cost of contract $71,573.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes
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